

July 22, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12838 - CI C0082133 – IT-Renew Microsoft Enterprise Agreement – IR Responses – 3rd Set

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Enclosed is Nova Scotia Power Inc.'s (NS Power, Company) response to a second set of information requests (IRs) pertaining to the capital item referenced above.

This IR was received on July 15, 2026.

Justification for confidential material in IR-7 Attachment 1 is consistent with the original filing.

Yours truly,



Lana Myatt
Manager, Regulatory Capital

Encl.